
:, Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ma rg ueri te Loc ka rd 
Monday, October 27,2003 1 t 1 4  AM 
Rosanne Gervasi 
RE: confidential material in Cargill docket - DN 020898-EQ 

ok., per this e-mail, CCA will return the confidential DNs listed below back to their 
respective sources. thanks. 

09646-02 
12490-02 
01541-03 
04360-03 
07305-03 
07558-03 
08212-03 
08213-03 
08599-03 
09015-03 
09614-03 
09989-03 
10072-03 
10201-03 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Rosanne Gervasi 
S e n t :  Monday, October 27, 2003 1 1 : 0 8  AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Mike Haff 
Subject: RE: confidential material in Cargill docket - DN 020898-EQ 

Documents Nos. 07305-03 and 07558-03 (as well as Documents Nos. 08599-03, 09015-03, and 
09989-03) have all been granted confidential treatment by Order No. PSC-03-1174-CFO-EQ, 
issued 10/21/03. 
reports, either, and they may all be returned to their sources. Thanks! 

B u t  you’re right, there is no need to retain any of the quarterly 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2003 10:31 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: RE: confidential material i n  Cargill docket - DN 020898-EQ 

what about the quarterly reports, where no order have been issued on yet (confidential D N s  
07305-03 and 07558-03) ???  & the quarterly reports where an Order has been issued 
(confidential D N s  09646-03, 12490-03, 01541-03, 04360-03)???? Do you want CCA to return 
any of t h o s e  DNs to the sources ???  

AU z i z  Monday , October 27, 2003 10:22 AM 
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Original Message----- I N  

----- 
. Rosanne Gervasi 

M r g u e r i t e  Lockard L 

U m e s  D. Beasley (E-mail); Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
cTft;&kje.ct: confidential material in Cargill docket - DN 020898-EQ 
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SECPleaseI return all testimony and exhibits filed in t h e  above-referenced docket to thec’ 
OTbawties who submitted them, and also all deposition transcripts and deposition exhibits, 

bbJ 1 
. 



including late-filed deposition exhibits. Because the dispute was settled and t h e  
Commission approved the settlement on October 22, 2003, there is no need to retain these 
materials. 

Please let me know when these materials have been r e t u r n e d  to the parties. 
- I  

Thank you, 

Rosanne Gervasi 
Office of t h e  General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863 
Telephone: ( 8 5 0 )  413-6224 
Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  413-6225 
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